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License No. 29-13613-02
Docket No. 030-0702?
Control No. 107111

Radiation Technology, Inc.

ATTN: Tass Varaklis, RSO

51 Gibraltar Drive

Morris Plains, New Jersey 07950

Gentlemen:

This is in reference to your request in a letter dated April 10, 1987, to
amend License No. 29-13613-02. In order to continue our review, we need the
following additional information:

1. Your proposed revision t¢ your Irradiator Shutdown Normal Procedure
(9.101.A), permits the operator to use bleeding off of the air supply as
an acceptable alternative method for bringing the source hoist assembly
into the safe shielded position. In our view, it should not be necessary
to manually bleed the air c.ipply to lower the source hoist assembly unless
a potentially serious system failure has occurred to prevent the norma)
controls from functioning. Such a serious failure in your irradiator
system should initiate a notification to your Radiation Safety Officer
(RSO). In your Emergency Shutdown Procedure (9.200.A), the operator is
not required to inform the RSO immediately unless bleeding the &¢fv supply
to the source hoist assembly fails to lower the source. Again, any
failure of your primary shutdown switches should raquire an RSO review of
corrective actions prior to resuming your irradiavor operations. Please
submit revised proced.-es 9.200.A and 3.101.A whic!i include a commitment
te inform the RSO prior to resuming irradiator operations if a failure
occurs in one of your shutd~yn switches.

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply in

duplicate to my attention at the Region I office and refer to Mail Control
No. 197110
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Radiation Technology, Inc.

If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from the date of
this letter, we shall assume that you do not wish to pursue your application,.

Sincerely,

Original Sigued By:
Joho B, Glern

John E. Glenn, Ph.D., Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Section B
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards
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